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From: Dean Boland 
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2012 2:23:06 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 
To: Southwell, Alexander H.; Paul Argentieri 
Subject: Response to your letter seeking items from Larry Stewart 

Alex:  
 
I will be sending you a link to download a large zip file that contains the materials requested which were 
explained in a prior email I sent to you earlier today. 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of that email and of the large file transferred to you shortly. 
 
From Plaintiff's perspective, this satisfies your document request from Mr. Stewart.  He does not have any 
additional documentation responsive to your letter other than that which has previously been provided and is 
again being provided via the previous email and the large file that will be sent to you shortly. 
 
Dean Boland 
 
 
--  
Dean Boland  
Owner/Member 
Boland Legal, LLC 
1475 Warren Road 
Unit 770724 
Lakewood, Ohio 44107 
216.236.8080 ph 
866.455.1267 fax 
dean@bolandlegal.com 
 
Please note, I typically only review my emails once daily.  If there is something urgent in any email, please do 
not hesitate to contact my office at 216-236-8080. 
 




